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24 December 2003

Mr Stephen LAM

Assistant Legal Adviser

L egislative Council Secretariat
L egislative Council Building
8 Jackson Road, Central

Hong Kong

(Fax No: 2877 5029)

Dear Mr LAM,

Hong Kon orts Development Board (Repeal) Bill 2003

Thank you for your letter of 11 December 2003. Our replies
are asfollows: -

Clause 9(1)

Yes, our answer also appliesto the HK Sports Institute Trust
Fund Committee of Trustees. We are not aware of any agreement made by
the Board or the Committee which is inconsistent with the HKSDB
(Repeal) Ordinance upon enactment



Clause 10(2

Y es, our answer also appliesto the Committee as well.

Clause 12(4)(b)

Both the HKSDB Chairman and the HKSI Management
Committee Chairman are agreeable to the proposed arrangement.

Yours sincerely,

(MsMiranda Y EAP)
for Secretary for Home Affairs
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